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Message Page 1 of 2

. Petty, Harold L.
From: Nuyt, Gary M.
Sent:  Tuesday, October 11, 2005 4:42 PM
To: Petty, Harold L.

Subject: FW: KIF gypsum responsibility matrix.xls

Sorry, | copied the world and left you off.

----- Original Message-----

From: Nuyt, Gary M,

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2005 4:26 PM

To: Miller, Evelyn C.

Cc: Baugh, James S.; Myers, Thomas J.; Lee, Timothy W.; Smith, Daniel R.; Purkey, Ronald E.; Bowers, Larry C;
Haber, Stanley M.; Latsch, Mitchell D.

Subject: RE: KIF gypsum responsibility matrix.xls

Cheri,
My comments are as noted below. Thanks.

From: Miller, Evelyn C,

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2005 4:07 PM

To: Petty, Harold L.

Cc: Baugh, James S.; Nuyt, Gary M.; Myers, Thomas J.; Smith, Daniel R.; Lee, Timothy W.; Purkey,
Ronald E.; Bowers, Larry C; Haber, Stanley M.

Subject: FW: KIF gypsum responsibility matrix.xIs

| have made some revisions to the proposed matrix and have several questions/observations.

1. It was discussed in today's scrubber team meeting that TVA would do the preliminary site prep--it is

shown as marketer on the matrix

Agree that it needs to be shown as Fossil Engr/HED.
2. | see no reason to include natural gas in the matrix as it is not required for gypsum processing
I would show it as NA.

3. I don't believe it will be feasible for the marketer to obtain a power supply on their own at this location.
The project can supply as long as we can identify the power required. | would propose that we
supply the incoming feeder to the high side of a transformer supplied by the Marketer.

4. We should not show O&M of the gypsum disposal area and associated ponds as "marketer" pending

further negotiations.
How do you propose to bring closure to this issue?

5. Note: we may want to consider the scenario where we do not produce quantity/quality required for

marketing
What do you see as issues? Are there any additional capital expenses involved to address your
concerns?

Please call me if you have any questions. Cheri

From: Petty, Harold L.

Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2005 1:19 PM

To: Petty, Harold L.; Baugh, James S.; Miller, Evelyn C.; Smith, Daniel R.; Nuyt, Gary M.; Myers, Thomas
. J.; Lee, Timothy W,

Cc: Purkey, Ronald E.; Bowers, Larry C; Haber, Stanley M.

Subject: RE: KIF gypsum responsibility matrix.xls

10/12/2005
- TVA-00007882



Message Page 2 of 2

Here is the attachment again with a couple of improvements.

. Thanks,
Lynn

----- Original Message-—--

From: Petty, Harold L.

Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2005 11:14 AM

To: Baugh, James S.; Miller, Evelyn C.; Smith, Daniel R.; Nuyt, Gary M.; Myers, Thomas J.; Lee,
Timothy W.

Cc: Purkey, Ronald E.; Bowers, Larry C; Haber, Stanley M.

Subject: KIF gypsum responsibility matrix.xls

To All:

One of my "go dos" from the meeting held September 23 was to generate the Responsibility Matrix
for the Gypsum Marketing/Disposal Effort for the KIF FGD Project. Towards that end | have pulled
the matrix we did for COF, modified the title, and revised a few items that are no longer applicable
(dry stack, polishing pond, etc.).

Please consider this a draft for review and input. | am soliciting comments from all those involved
to make this a final document by the end of October.

Thanks,
Lynn Petty

H. L. Petty, P.E.

1101 Market Street
. LP2G

Chattanooga, TN 37402

423-751-6704

423-751-7094 (FAX)

10/12/2005

TVA-00007883



DRAFT

LCM CommmmTs

KIF_Gypsum Disposal - Responsibilities Matrix - Oct 2005

Engineering Operate &
Description Design Construction Maintain
Gypsum Slurry Pipeline . . .
From Powerhouse to Bypass
Valve Advatech Advatech TVA
From Bypass Valve to
Dewatering Facility Gyp Marketer Gyp Marketer Gyp Marketer
From Bypass Valve to Gypsum
Pond (Wet Sluicing) Advatech Advatech TVA
By-Pass Valve Advatech Advatech TVA
TVA( Highly
Coordinated with Gyp

By-Pass Valve Controls

Gypsum Dewatering Facility

CGypsum Dewatering Facility

Advatech

Gyp Marketer

Advatech

Gyp Marketer

Gyp Marketer

Site Development of Gyp
Dewatering Facility (Grading,
Drainage, Roads & Parking

within the Gyp Marketer area) |Gyp Marketer Gyp Marketer Gyp Marketer
Waste Water Pipeline from
Dewatering Facility to Gypsum
Pond Gyp Marketer Gyp Marketer Gyp Marketer
Dry Gypsum Stockout (Pole
Barn) Gyp Marketer Gyp Marketer Gyp Marketer
Conveyor to Barge Loader Gyp Marketer Gyp Marketer Gyp Marketer
Potable Water Supply (Note 1)

Gyp Marketer Gyp Marketer CGyp Marketer
Raw Water (Note 1) Gyp Marketer Gyp Marketer Gyp Marketer

Natural Gas (Note 1)

Gyp Marketer

Gyp Marketer

Gyp Marketer

Power Supply to Gypsum

Dewatering Facility (Note 1) Gyp Marketer Gyp Marketer Gyp Marketer

Sewage/Septic Gyp Marketer Gyp Marketer Gyp Marketer
Advatech (use existing |Advatech (use existing as

Access Road to Gyp as much as practicable) |much as practicable)

Dewatering Facility TVA

Fence/Gate (Req'd ??7?) Gyp Marketer Gyp Marketer Gyp Marketer

Transport (Hauling) from Dry Gyp Marketer haul to

Gypsum Stockout (Pole Barn) n/a na barge loader or gyp

(Emergency Only)

Gypsum Disposal Area

pond (emergency short
term

T

Gypsum Disposal Area HED TBD (negotiated)
Stormwater (Surge) Pond TVA - FES HED HED/Yard Ops
Cleanout of Stomwater Pond

(as needed and when n/a n/a

emergency by-pass is used) TBD (negotiated)
Road from Dewatering Facility

to Gypsum Pond/Disposal Area |TVA - FES HED TBD (negotiated)

Note 1 ;TVA& Gyp Markerter to negotiate most practical approach to providing these utilities.

1o/ 11 /05

TVA-00007884



Message Page 1 of 2

. Petty, Harold L.
From: Miller, Evelyn C.
Sent:  Tuesday, October 11, 2005 4:07 PM

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

I have made some revisions to the proposed matrix and have several questions/observations.

1. It was discussed in today's scrubber team meeting that TVA would do the preliminary site prep--it is shown as
marketer on the matrix

2. | see no reason to include natural gas in the matrix as it is not required for gypsum processing

3. | don't believe it will be feasible for the marketer to obtain a power supply on their own at this location.

4. We should not show O&M of the gypsum disposal area and associated ponds as "marketer’ pending further
negotiations.

5. Note: we may want to consider the scenario where we do not produce quantity/quality required for marketing

Please call me if you have any questions. Cheri

----- Original Message-~---
From: Petty, Harold L.
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2005 1:19 PM
. To: Petty, Harold L.; Baugh, James S.; Miller, Evelyn C.; Smith, Daniel R.; Nuyt, Gary M.; Myers, Thomas J.; Lee,
Timothy W.
Cc: Purkey, Ronald E.; Bowers, Larry C; Haber, Stanley M.
Subject: RE: KIF gypsum responsibility matrix.xls

Here is the afttachment again with a couple of improvements.

Thanks,
Lynn

-----Original Message-----

From: Petty, Harold L.

Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2005 11:14 AM

To: Baugh, James S.; Miller, Evelyn C.; Smith, Daniel R.; Nuyt, Gary M.; Myers, Thomas J.; Lee, Timothy
W.

Cc: Purkey, Ronald E.; Bowers, Larry C; Haber, Stanley M.

Subject: KIF gypsum responsibility matrix.xls

To All:

One of my “go dos" from the meeting held September 23 was to generate the Responsibility Matrix for the

Gypsum Marketing/Disposal Effort for the KIF FGD Project. Towards that end | have pulled the matrix we

did for COF, modified the title, and revised a few items that are no longer applicable (dry stack, polishing

pond, etc.).

Please consider this a draft for review and input. | am soliciting comments from all those involved to make
. this a final document by the end of October.

Thanks,
Lynn Petty

10/12/2005

TVA-00007885
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H. L. Petty, P.E.
1101 Market Street
LP2G

Chattanooga, TN 37402

423-751-6704
423-751-7094 (FAX)

10/12/2005

TVA-00007886



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

Agree that it needs to be shown as Fossil Engr/HED. |
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

4. We should not show O&M of the gypsum disposal area and associated ponds as "marketer’ pending

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
concems?

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
. J.; Lee, Timothy W.

Cc: Purkey, Ronald E.; Bowers, Larry C; Haber, Stanley M.

Subject: RE: KIF gypsum responsibility matrix.xls

10/11/2005

TVA-00007887



Message Page 2 of 2

Here is the attachment again with a couple of improvements.
‘ Thanks,
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

Please consider this a draft for review and input. |1 am soliciting comments from all those involved
to make this a final document by the end of October.

Thanks,
Lynn Petty

H. L. Petty, P.E.

1101 Market Street
. LP2G

Chattanooga, TN 37402

423-751-6704

423-751-7094 (FAX)

-10/11/2005
TVA-00007888



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
Haber, Stanley M., Latsch, Mitchell D.

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

| would show it as NA.

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

TVA-00007889



Message Page 2 of 2

Here is the attachment again with a couple of improvements.

. Thanks,
Lynn

-----0Original Message-----

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

TVA-00007890



Message Page 1 of 2

Petty, Harold L.

From: Nuyt, Gary M.

Sent:  Tuesday, October 11, 2005 4:31 PM
To: Petty, Harold L.

Subject: RE: KIF gypsum responsibility matrix.xIs

I just sent you an e-mail on my comments. | need for Cheri to explain item 5. | am not sure what she is trying to
tell us.

----- Original Message---—-

From: Petty, Harold L.

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2005 4:28 PM

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

Cheri:
Thanks for the input.

Item 1 - | have another revision going out with comments fro the JPT last week. The rough grading is on
that revision as TVA with final grading as Marketer. There are other revisions as well

ltem 2 - | will eliminate natural gas

ltem 3 - | agree but based on today's conversation (semi-direct serve or thru agreement with Harriman
Utility Board) why not leave it as negotiated per the footnote?

Item 4 - TBD for now is fine with me unless anyone else objects.

ltem 5 - | agree - I'll add a row to the matrix for non market scenario.

I will incorporate your comments on the ongoing revision from the JPT meeting last week and send it
back out for review again tomorrow. Future revisions will have a date on the top line to keep up with the
latest revision.

Thanks,
Lynn

From: Miller, Evelyn C.

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2005 4:07 PM

To: Petty, Harold L.

Cc: Baugh, James S.; Nuyt, Gary M.; Myers, Thomas J.; Smith, Daniel R.; Lee, Timothy W.;
Purkey, Ronald E.; Bowers, Larry C; Haber, Stanley M.

Subject: FW: KIF gypsum responsibility matrix.xls

| have made some revisions to the proposed matrix and have several questions/observations.

1. It was discussed in today's scrubber team meeting that TVA would do the preliminary site prep--
it is shown as marketer on the matrix

2. | see no reason to include natural gas in the matrix as it is not required for gypsum processing
3. | don't believe it will be feasible for the marketer to obtain a power supply on their own at this
location.

4. We should not show O&M of the gypsum disposal area and associated ponds as "marketer"
pending further negotiations.

5. Note: we may want to consider the scenario where we do not produce quantity/quality required
for marketing

10/12/2005

TVA-00007891
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. Please call me if you have any questions. Cheri

-----Qriginal Message-----

From: Petty, Harold L.

Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2005 1:19 PM

To: Petty, Harold L.; Baugh, James S.; Miller, Evelyn C.; Smith, Daniel R.; Nuyt, Gary M.; Myers,
Thomas J.; Lee, Timothy W.

Cc: Purkey, Ronald E.; Bowers, Larry C; Haber, Stanley M.

Subject: RE: KIF gypsum responsibility matrix.xls

Here is the attachment again with a couple of improvements.

Thanks,
Lynn

From: Petly, Harold L.

Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2005 11:14 AM

To: Baugh, James S.; Miller, Evelyn C.; Smith, Daniel R.; Nuyt, Gary M.; Myers, Thomas J.;
Lee, Timothy W.

Cc: Purkey, Ronald E.; Bowers, Larry C; Haber, Stanley M.

Subject: KIF gypsum responsibility matrix.xls

To All;

One of my "go dos" from the meeting held September 23 was to generate the Responsibility
Maitrix for the Gypsum Marketing/Disposal Effort for the KIF FGD Project. Towards that end
| have pulled the matrix we did for COF, modified the title, and revised a few items that are
no longer applicable (dry stack, polishing pond, etc.).

Please consider this a draft for review and input. | am soliciting comments from all those
involved to make this a final document by the end of October.

Thanks,
Lynn Petty

H. L. Petty, P.E.
1101 Market Street
LP2G

Chattanooga, TN 37402

423-751-6704
423-751-7094 (FAX)

10/12/2005

TVA-00007892



Message Page 1 of 2

‘ Petty, Harold L.
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

To: Miller, Evelyn C,

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
‘ Cc: Baugh, James S.; Nuyt, Gary M.; Myers, Thomas J.; Smith, Daniel R.; Lee, Timothy W.; Purkey,
Ronald E.; Bowers, Larry C; Haber, Stanley M.
Subject: FW: KIF gypsum responsibility matrix.xIs

I have made some revisions to the proposed matrix and have several questions/observations.

1. 1t was discussed in today's scrubber team meeting that TVA would do the preliminary site prep--it is

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

4. We should not show O&M of the gypsum disposal area and associated ponds as "marketer” pending

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
‘ J.; Lee, Timothy W.

Cc: Purkey, Ronald E.; Bowers, Larry C; Haber, Stanley M.

Subject: RE: KIF gypsum responsibility matrix.xls

10/12/2005

TVA-00007893



